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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 441 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: Stormwater Pipe Lining and Related Services				04/25/2022

Vendors are responsible for the receipt and acknowledgement of all addenda to a solicitation. Confirm acknowledgement by including an electronically completed copy of this addendum with submittal.  Failure to acknowledge each addendum may prevent the submittal from being considered for award.
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT CHANGE THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS.
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
Q1.  Will the owner provide access to portable water?
R1.   The County does not provide.
Q2.  Will the owner provide access to a dumpsite for sediment removed from pipes?
R.2   The County does not provide. 
Q3.  Different Counties and Cities maintain pipes with different levels of sedimentation and water in them. On average, about how much water (on a non-rain-day) and about how much sediment are in the County’s pipes?
R3.   Water held in pipes (on a non-rain-day) is under 30%. Typically, the pipes are 30% or greater full of sediment. 
Q4. To not overcommitting or under-committing our workforce, could the County provide an approximate dollar value to be spent on this project for at least the first twelve (12) months of its instatement? 
R4.   Estimated amount is between $50,000 to $100,00
Q5.  The specifications, processes and thickness shown for the CIPP point repairs seem oriented to a specific product. Would the County consider different resins, wet-out and application process for the CIPP point repairs? This question assumes the alternative to be used meets all the criteria of strength, longevity, and manufacturers and contractor’s history with the product. 
R5.  The County does not wish to allow any alternative methods or products at this time.
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
The above questions were submitted on April 21, 2022. This addendum is to answer those questions.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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